STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

June 30, 1983

TONEY ANAYA P.0. DRAWER 0D
GOVERANDR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
(505) 748-1283

Getty 0il Company
P. 0. Box 730
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Lea '"D"
#4-G-26-17-31
Grayburg Jackson SR-Q-G-SA

Gentlemen:

We received your Form C-127, requesting an increase in the allow-
able for the above mentioned well.

The last paperwork we received on this well was in May, 1983, show-
what you intended to do.

Before we can increase the allowable, we will need something showing
what has been done to increase the production of said well.

Very truly yours,

Foale W Grvet

Leslie A. Clements
Supervisor, District II

LAC:fc



